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Change Order |_ —y
. . _ NOBLESVILLE
Project: Indiana Transportation Museum Contract Number: EN-322-09 | '

Change Order No: #2 Final

Description / Justification

Change order is ... balance the contract quantities from the estimated quantities to the final actual constructed quantities
to close out the contract and release retainage to the contractor.

Change to Contract Price:

Original Contract Price $ 3,326,040.00 -
Net Changes from Previous Change Orders $ 35,650.50 -
Contract Price prior to this Change Order $ 3,361,690.50 -
Net Change of this Change Order $ (961,759.20%
Contract Price with all Change Orders $ 2,399,931.30
Change to Contract Time
None
Reguested By: Recommended By:
Contractor Blue River Environmental and Restoration inc.  Noblesville Engineering Department or RPR Firm
Contractor Contact Greg Felty Project Manager Andrew Rodewald
e 112124 (}Q\ﬂ(\ 4&, w L 2/22/24

Date Date

All of which Whe Board of Public Works and Safety of the City of Noblesville this  / ,Id\ _ day
2024.
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(B-aﬁsnfrf Elmer, Memlﬁer
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Rick L Taylor Member

ATTEST:

Evelyn L. Lees,
CITY OF NOBLHSVILLE, INDIANA
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401 North College Avenue
. Indianapolis, Indiana 46202
= (317) 685-6600
WBENC-Certified

—4l GLOBAL SUSTAINABILITY | CLIMATE | EHS info@keramida.com | (800) 508-8034 | www.keramida.com

January 2, 2024

M. Andrew Rodewald, P.E.
Project Manager
Engineering

City of Noblesville

16 S. 10th Street, Ste 155
Noblesville, IN 46060

RE:  Project Close Out
EN-322-09
Indiana Transportation Museum
Site Remediation
Forest Park
825 Park Drive
Noblesville, Indiana

Dear Mr. Rodewald:

KERAMIDA Inc. (KERAMIDA) is submitting this correspondence regarding the Indiana
Transportation Museum Site Remediation project in accordance with the contract bid documents,
EN-322-09, Special Provision 7, Contract Close Out. KERAMIDA provided oversight for the
remediation work conducted by Blue River Environmental and Restoration. The work has been
completed as specified in the bid documents. Therefore, KERAMIDA recommends the
improvements be accepted by the City.

Sincerely,
KERAMIDA Inc.

Sara Guss
Senior Engineer
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